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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202203034 - Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Marketing and Communication Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services,
Office of Commissioner

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Questions regarding this RFP can be submitted at any time while this RFP is open.

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	May 11, 2022 and March 21, 2023

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	1st Business Day in April by 11:59 PM local time, Annually

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
Questions and Answers May 2022
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Our insurance carrier requires an address for the DHHS before they can issue a COI. Previously this was not a problem, but their policy has changed. Could you please provide the address for the State of Maine Department of Health and Human Services so we may submit the proper documentation to pre-qualify as a vendor?

	
	Answer

	
	Department of Health and Human Services

Division of Contract Management

11 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0011.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Does the State of Maine Department of Health and Human Services already have a list of Prequalified Vendors or “agencies or record,” and if so who are the State’s Prequalified Vendors or agencies of record?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the Department of Health and Human Services does not currently have a PQVL for Marketing and Communication Services. The PQVL that will result from this RFP is separate from any other State PQVL.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	If a vendor is currently under contract with the State of Maine Department of Health and Human Services, are they automatically considered a Prequalified Vendor for future RFPs?

	
	Answer

	
	No, all interested vendors are required to submit a proposal in order to be considered for the PQVL under this RFP.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. Will Prequalified Vendor status be required for responding to any/all future RFPs from the State of Maine Department of Health and Human Services? 
b. Or, can vendors who are not prequalified still be considered?

	
	Answer

	
	a. The Bidders selected as a Pre-Qualified will be solely for Marketing and Communications under this RFP.  The Department retains the discretion to issue new RFPs for specific projects related to Marketing and Communications outside of the resulting PQVL from this RFP.
b. The Department intends to add additional vendors to the PQVL during annual enrollment, refer to Part I, C. paragraph 3 of the RFP. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III Key RFP Events, para-C.f. page 12; Part IV, Section 1, Section II page 13 and Part IV, Section 1, Section IV, page 14
	Please clarify whether or not the proposal submission should be in one (1) document. As the referenced sections appear to conflict, Part III Key RFP events, paragraph C.f states one document, while Part IV Section 1, Section II states Organization Qualifications and Experience should be submitted in “File 2” and Part IV Section 1, Section IV states Proposed Services should be in “File 3”

	
	Answer

	
	Bidder may submit their proposal as one document as described in Part III, C.2.g. of the RFP.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix D
	It looks like firms can submit information about more than one service within on RFP response. This is different from the one we responded to for DAFS, so I was looking for some clarification. If yes, do we submit a response unique to each section within Appendix D?

	
	Answer

	
	Vendors must submit a response to the specific sections in Appendix D as identified in the list of services the vendor is applying for, example:

Vendor

List

Appendix D sections to be completed 

A

1, 6, and 10

Part II, A.1., 6., and 10. as well as Part II, B.1. – 4.

B

1, 4, 8, 13, and 14

Part II, A.1., 4., 8., 13., and 14. as well as Part II, B.1. – 4.




Questions and Answers March 2023
	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is there a word count limit to each of the entries?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What are the current perceptions towards DHHS, and how does the department hope to change or reinforce those perceptions? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is unaware of any current perceptions towards DHHS.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	How does DHHS plan to measure success and what metrics will be used to evaluate its effectiveness? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department and awarded Bidder will determine metrics, if needed, during negotiations with the awarded Bidder(s) under a mini-bid process.  The Department will measure success based on those metrics and other sources of applicable data during the contract periods. 
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